

Company Secretary
BAE Systems Global Combat Systems
Munitions Limited
Warwick House
PO Box 87 Farnborough Aerospace Centre
Farnborough
Hampshire
GU14 6YU

Our ref: EPR/GB3293HT/A001

Date: 11th August 2015

Dear Sir/Madam

Review of draft environmental permit

Application reference: EPR/GB3293HT/A001

Operator: BAE Systems Global Combat Systems Munitions Limited

Facility: BAE Systems Global Combat Systems Munitions, Glascoed, Usk, NP15 1XL

I enclose a draft of your environmental permit. I'm sending it to you so you can check we've stated your details correctly and it covers the activities you applied for. We're not asking for comments on the conditions we've used or how the permit is presented.

If you've concerns about the conditions we've chosen you may discuss this with me and I can explain why they've been included. Please note we can't change the standard wording of conditions in our published templates which have been used in your permit.

If you consider that there are any errors in your details or the activities stated, or if it refers to matters which you regard as being confidential or affecting national security, please let me know by **25/08/15**. You can email me at ella.williams@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk or write to me at Permitting Centre (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP.

Please phone me on 0300 065 3154 if you have any questions.

Yours sincerely

**Ella Williams
Permitting Officer**

cc. David Davies: david.davies4@baesystems.com
Mark Harley: mark.harley@baesystems.com

Ffôn/Tel 03000 653154
Ffacs/Fax 03000 653001
Eboet/Email ella.williams@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
ella.williams@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Canolfan Trwyddedu (Caerdydd), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP

Permitting Centre (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English